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Community Resources for 
Probation and Parole District # 13 

 
 

Blue Ridge Re-Entry Council Meetings are the 1st Wednesday of each month at 9:00 a.m. 
locations to be determined 

 

 

CATEGORY AGENCY NAME AND ADDRESS 
TELEPHONE NUMBER 

/ CONTACT 

INFORMATION 
E-MAIL / WEBSITE ADDRESSES 

 

STATEWIDE RESOURCES 

Birth Certificate, Death 
Certificate, Marriage 
Certificate 

Office of Vital Records 
2001 Maywill Street, Suite 101 

Richmond, Virginia 23230 
804-662-6200 

Office of Vital Records - Vital Records 
(virginia.gov) 

Corrections 
Virginia Department of 

Corrections 
 

Homepage — Virginia Department of 
Corrections 

 
Virginia Department of Juvenile 

Justice 
 Virginia Department of Juvenile Justice 

Crisis/Help 
2-1-1 Virginia (local resource 

hotline) 

211 or 1-800-230-
6977 or text 

CONNECT to 
247211 

www.211Virginia.org 

 

 
Adult Protective Services 

Hotline 
1-888-832-3858  

https://www.vdh.virginia.gov/vital-records/
https://www.vdh.virginia.gov/vital-records/
https://vadoc.virginia.gov/
https://vadoc.virginia.gov/
https://www.djj.virginia.gov/
http://www.211virginia.org/


 Page 2 of 26  

 

 Alzheimer’s Association 
Medical Alert/Safe 
Return 1-800-625-

3780 
 

 National Sexual Assault Hotline 1-800-656-4673  

 
Virginia Department for Aging 
and Rehabilitative Services 

 
www.Easyaccess.virginia.gov 

 

 
Infant and Toddler Connection 

of Virginia 
 

www.itcva.online 

 

 
National Suicide Prevention 

Line 
988 

www.988lifeline.org 

 

 
Virginia Mortgage Relief 

Program 
 

www.virginiamortgagerelief.com 

 

 Legal Aid 1-866-LEGLAID 
www.valegaliad.org 

 

 Eviction Helpline 1-833-NOEVICT  

 Predatory Loan Helpline 866-830-4501  

 Senior Legal Helpline 844-802-5910  

 Statewide Resource Directory  
www.Virginianavigator.org 

 

http://www.easyaccess.virginia.gov/
http://www.itcva.online/
http://www.988lifeline.org/
http://www.virginiamortgagerelief.com/
http://www.valegaliad.org/
http://www.virginianavigator.org/
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Alcohol/Substance Use Oxford House 1-800-689-6411 www.oxfordhouse.org 

 Al-Anon and Alateen 
1-888-4AL-ANON 
(1-888-425-2666) 

Al-Anon Family Groups 

 Narcotics Anonymous  

About Us (na.org) 

online meetings: 

https://virtual-na.org/ 

 Alcoholics Anonymous  

www.aa.org 

online meetings: 

https://www.12step-
online.com/meetings/online-aa-meetings/ 

 

 Addiction Center  
https://www.addictioncenter.com/ 

 

 
VADOC Fentanyl Awareness 

Video 
 

https://youtu.be/MWH-1hc0-x8 

 

Benefits Programs 
Virginia Department of Social 

Services (VDSS) 

Apply for SNAP, 
TANF, EAP and 

Medical Assistance 
by calling at 855-

635-4370 

Apply online for benefits at 
https://commonhelp.virginia.gov/access/ 

 

You may review program regulations and 
manuals online at www.dss.virginia.gov 

  
Apply for Medical 

Assistance only by 
calling 855-242-

Print a copy of the application off the internet 
for medical assistance at www.coverva.org 

http://www.oxfordhouse.org/
https://al-anon.org/
https://na.org/?ID=aboutus
https://virtual-na.org/
http://www.aa.org/
https://www.12step-online.com/meetings/online-aa-meetings/
https://www.12step-online.com/meetings/online-aa-meetings/
https://www.addictioncenter.com/
https://youtu.be/MWH-1hc0-x8
https://commonhelp.virginia.gov/access/
http://www.dss.virginia.gov/
http://www.coverva.org/
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8282  

  

Get an application 
during office hours 

at your local 
Department of 
Social Services 

Print a copy of the application off the internet 
at http://www.dss.virginia.gov/ 

 

 

 

 
Virginia Health Care 

Foundation 
 Virginia Health Care Foundation (vhcf.org) 

Behavioral Health 
Department of Behavioral 
Health and Developmental 

Services 
 

dbhds.virginia.gov/community-services-
boards-csbs/ 

 

 
Office of Child and Family 

Services 
 

Office of Child and Family Services - Virginia 
Department of Behavioral Health and 

Developmental Services 

 

Employment 
Assistance 

Virginia Employment 
Commission (VEC) 

VEC Central Office 
1-866-832-2363 

For TTY* Callers: 
Virginia Relay, Call 

711 or 800-828-
1140 

 

https://www.vec.virginia.gov 

 

Claimant Self Service Logon 
(virginia.gov)  

https://www.uidirect.vec.virginia.gov  

 

 

http://www.dss.virginia.gov/
https://www.vhcf.org/
https://dbhds.virginia.gov/community-services-boards-csbs/
https://dbhds.virginia.gov/community-services-boards-csbs/
https://dbhds.virginia.gov/behavioral-health/office-of-child-and-family-services/
https://dbhds.virginia.gov/behavioral-health/office-of-child-and-family-services/
https://dbhds.virginia.gov/behavioral-health/office-of-child-and-family-services/
https://www.vec.virginia.gov/
https://www.uidirect.vec.virginia.gov/
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 Virginia Career Works Center 
 

Virginia Works- Virginia’s Workforce 
Development Agency 

www.virginia.works.gov  

Job Openings 

https://www.vec.virginia.gov/find-a-
job/state-job-openings 

Upcoming Job Fairs 

https://www.vec.virginia.gov/find-a-job/job-
fairs 

A Quick Guide to Relief Programs 

https://www.vec.virginia.gov/relief-programs 

For Veteran Services 

veteran.services@vec.virginia.gov 

 

Education Virginia’s Community Colleges 
 

Virginia’s Community Colleges | Affordable 
Degrees, Certificates, Career Training 

(vccs.edu) 

Justice Impacted Individuals | 
Credits2Careers 

 Virginia Department of 
Education 

800-292-3820  

Virginia Department of Education | Home 

 

http://www.virginia.works.gov/
https://www.vec.virginia.gov/find-a-job/state-job-openings
https://www.vec.virginia.gov/find-a-job/state-job-openings
https://www.vec.virginia.gov/find-a-job/job-fairs
https://www.vec.virginia.gov/find-a-job/job-fairs
https://www.vec.virginia.gov/relief-programs
mailto:veteran.services@vec.virginia.gov
https://www.vccs.edu/
https://www.vccs.edu/
https://www.vccs.edu/
https://www.credits2careers.org/justice-impacted-individuals
https://www.credits2careers.org/justice-impacted-individuals
https://www.doe.virginia.gov/
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Environmental  
Virginia Department of 
Environmental Quality 

1-804-698-4000 
www.deq.virginia.gov 

 

Emergency 
Management 

Virginia Department of 
Emergency Management 

804-897-6500 https://www.vaemergency.gov 

 

Health 

Virginia Department of Health 

P.O. Box 2448 
Richmond, Virginia 23218-2448 

109 Governor Street 
Richmond, Virginia 23219 

 

Home - Virginia Department of Health 

 

Health Department Locator - LHD Locator 
(virginia.gov) 

 
Virginia Association of Free 

Clinics 

 
Free Clinics in Virginia (vafreeclinics.org) 

Housing 
Oxford House 

(Recovery house program) 

 Oxford Houses of Virginia » Oxford Houses 
of Virginia (vaoxfordhouse.org) 

 
Virginia Association of 

Recovery Residences (VARR) 

 
Accredited Residencies for Recovery 

Housing | VARR - Virginia Association of 
Recovery Residences (varronline.org) 

 Virginia Housing Alliance 
 

vha@vahousingalliance.org 

 

 Department of Housing & 
Community Development 

 https://www.dchd.virginia.gov 

 

HUD Exchange  

Continuum of Care (CoC) 
Program 

 

www.hudexchange.info/programs/coc 

www.hudexchange.info/contact-us 

 

http://www.deq.virginia.gov/
https://www.vaemergency.gov/
https://www.vdh.virginia.gov/
https://www.vdh.virginia.gov/health-department-locator/
https://www.vdh.virginia.gov/health-department-locator/
https://www.vafreeclinics.org/clinics-in-virginia
https://www.vaoxfordhouse.org/
https://www.vaoxfordhouse.org/
https://varronline.org/accredited-residences/
https://varronline.org/accredited-residences/
https://varronline.org/accredited-residences/
mailto:vha@vahousingalliance.org
https://www.dchd.virginia.gov/
http://www.hudexchange.info/programs/coc
http://www.hudexchange.info/contact-us
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The Salvation Army 

• Rent and utility 
assistance 

• Homeless shelters 

1-800-SAL-ARMY www.salvationarmyusa.org 

 

Scholarships LendEDU 
 

Scholarships for Felons | LendEDU 

Veteran Services 
National Suicide and Veteran 

Crisis Prevention Lifeline 

1-800-273-8255 
 

 Veteran Crisis Line 

1-800-273-8255 
Ext. 1  

 
Virginia Department of 

Veterans Services 

 
Virginia Department of Veterans Services 

 
US Department of Veterans 

Affairs 

 
VA.gov Home | Veterans Affairs 

Medication Assisted 
Treatment (MAT) 

Substance Abuse and Mental 
Health Services Administration 

(SAMHSA) 

SAMHSA National 
Helpline 1-800-

662-HELP 

https://findtreatment.samhsa.gov/ 

 

 VADOC MAT Program 
 

https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=tZM-
gaTDkV0 

 

Social Security Card Social Security Administration 
 

https://www.ssa.gov/ 

http://www.salvationarmyusa.org/
https://lendedu.com/blog/scholarships-for-felons/
https://www.dvs.virginia.gov/
https://www.va.gov/
https://findtreatment.samhsa.gov/
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=tZM-gaTDkV0
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=tZM-gaTDkV0
https://www.ssa.gov/
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State ID or Driver’s 
License 

Virginia Department of Motor 
Vehicles 

 
https://www.dmv.virginia.gov/#/ 

Reentry Success Fair Shake 
 

https://www.fairshake.net/ 

 

 VADOC Reentry Video 
 

https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=PQ4qkt
Fme7w 

 

 
VADOC Reentry Resource 

Packet 

 
https://www.vadoc.virginia.gov/media/1510/

reentry-resource-packet-2023.pdf 

 

Transportation Department of Transportation 
 

virginiadot.org 

 

Taxation Department of Taxation 
1-804-367-8031 https://www.tax.virginia.gov 

 

Peer Recovery Services 
VADOC Peer Recovery 

Specialist Initiative 

 
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=1CaTM

YW6zGg 

 

Restoration of Rights 
Secretary of the 

Commonwealth’s Office 

804-692-0104 
https://www.restore.virginia.gov/ 

Free Cell Phones Assurance Wireless 
 The Affordable Connectivity Program (ACP) 

- BetterSIM 

  
 

 

https://www.dmv.virginia.gov/#/
https://www.fairshake.net/
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=PQ4qktFme7w
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=PQ4qktFme7w
https://www.vadoc.virginia.gov/media/1510/reentry-resource-packet-2023.pdf
https://www.vadoc.virginia.gov/media/1510/reentry-resource-packet-2023.pdf
http://www.virginiadot.org/
https://www.tax.virginia.gov/
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=1CaTMYW6zGg
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=1CaTMYW6zGg
https://www.restore.virginia.gov/
https://www.bettersim.com/?keyword=assurance%20wireless&msclkid=14022768f8141e37a8274262ff7a8753&utm_source=bing&utm_medium=cpc&utm_campaign=eCPC%20-%20Competitors&utm_term=assurance%20wireless&utm_content=Without%20THE
https://www.bettersim.com/?keyword=assurance%20wireless&msclkid=14022768f8141e37a8274262ff7a8753&utm_source=bing&utm_medium=cpc&utm_campaign=eCPC%20-%20Competitors&utm_term=assurance%20wireless&utm_content=Without%20THE
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LOCAL RESOURCES 

Supervisee 
Community 
Assistance Agency 

Virginia Cares 

1010 Main St.  

Lynchburg, VA 24505 

Provides multiple services 

434-455-1601 

Opt. #3 
https://www.lyncag.org/ 

 

Interfaith Outreach 
Association 
Progressive Release Center 
701 Clay St. 
Lynchburg, VA 24504 

Provides multiple services 

434-846-6098 https://www.interfaithoutreach.org/ 

 

The Lighthouse 

1310 Church St. 

Lynchburg, VA 24504 

Provides multiple services 

434-847-5050 

https://www.thelhcc.org/ 

 

https://www.thelighthouselynchburg.org/ 

 

OAR JACC 

750 Harris St. Suite 207 

Charlottesville, VA 22903 

434-296-2441 https://www.oar-jacc.org/ 

 Lynchburg Corrections 434-455-3750  

https://www.lyncag.org/
https://www.interfaithoutreach.org/
https://www.thelhcc.org/
https://www.thelighthouselynchburg.org/
https://www.oar-jacc.org/
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Program 

925 Church St. 

Lynchburg, VA 24504 

Clothing and Food 
Assistance 

DAWN (Food Pantry) 

717 7th Street 

Altavista, VA 24517 

434-363-7969  

 

Lynchburg Daily Bread 

721 Clay St. 

Lynchburg, VA 24504 

434-845-5703 https://www.lynchburgdailybread.com/ 

 

Goodwill Industries 
(Lynchburg Office) 

2600 Memorial Ave. Suite 
102 

Lynchburg, VA 24501 

Provides multiple services 

434-200-9920 https://www.goodwillvalleys.com/ 

 

Salvation Army 

2215 Park Ave.  

Lynchburg, VA 24501 

Provides multiple services 

434-845-5939 https://salvationarmypotomac.org/ 

 
Find Help: provides contact 
information for Food Banks 

 
https://www.findhelp.org/food/food-pantry--

lynchburg-va 

 
Park View Community 
Mission 

434-845-8468 https://www.parkviewmission.org/ 

https://www.lynchburgdailybread.com/
https://www.goodwillvalleys.com/
https://salvationarmypotomac.org/
https://www.findhelp.org/food/food-pantry--lynchburg-va
https://www.findhelp.org/food/food-pantry--lynchburg-va
https://www.parkviewmission.org/
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2420 Memorial Ave.  

Lynchburg, VA 24501 

Provides multiple services 

Social Services 

Department of Social 
Services-Lynchburg 
99 9th Street 
Lynchburg, VA 24505 

434-455-5850 https://www.lynchburgva.gov/ 

 

Virginia Department of Social 
Services-Campbell County 

69 Kabler Lane 

Rustburg, VA 24588 

434-592-9585 
https://www.co.campbell.va.us/295/Social-

Services 

 

Virginia Department of Social 
Services- Amherst 

224 2nd Street 

Amherst, VA 24521 

434-946-9330 https://www.countyofamherst.com/ 

 

Virginia Department of Social 
Services- Nelson  

203 Front Street 

Lovingston, VA 22949 

434-263-7160 https://www.nelsoncounty-va.gov/ 

Counseling and MH 
Services 

Horizon Behavioral Health 

2235 Landover Place 

Lynchburg, VA 24501 

Provides multiple services 

434-477-5000 

After hours 

434-522-8191 

https://www.horizonbh.org/ 

 Horizon Wellness Center at 434-946-7002 https://www.horizonbh.org/ 

https://www.lynchburgva.gov/
https://www.co.campbell.va.us/295/Social-Services
https://www.co.campbell.va.us/295/Social-Services
https://www.countyofamherst.com/
https://www.nelsoncounty-va.gov/
https://www.horizonbh.org/
https://www.horizonbh.org/
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Amherst 

120 Commerce Street 

Amherst, VA 24521 

 

Horizon Wellness Center at 
Campbell 

37 Village Hwy. 

Rustburg, VA 24588 

434-332-5149 https://www.horizonbh.org/ 

 

Couples and Kids 

110 Vista Centre Drive, Suite 
18 

Forest, VA 24551 

434-316-9339 http://www.couplesandkids.com/ 

 

Creative Family Solutions 

2600 Memorial Ave. 

Lynchburg, VA 24501 

434-528-3982 https://www.rescarecommunityliving.com/ 

 

Centra Mental Health  

3300 Rivermont Ave. 

Lynchburg, VA 24503 

Provides multiple services 

434-947-4444 
https://www.centrahealth.com/services/psychiatric-
and-behavioral-health 

 

EHS Services 

17835 Forest Road Suite A 

Forest, VA 24551 

434-582-1305 https://www.ehssupportservices.com/ 

 Family Preservation Services 
of Virginia Information 

434-528-9711 https://fpscorp.com/lynchburg-page/ 

https://www.horizonbh.org/
http://www.couplesandkids.com/
https://www.rescarecommunityliving.com/
https://www.centrahealth.com/services/psychiatric-and-behavioral-health
https://www.centrahealth.com/services/psychiatric-and-behavioral-health
https://www.ehssupportservices.com/
https://fpscorp.com/lynchburg-page/
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Technologies Agency 100 
Copley lace 

Lynchburg, VA 24502 

 

Therapeutic Alliance, LLC 

20566 Timberlake Rd. Suite 
A 

Lynchburg, VA 24502 

434-239-4400 https://therapeuticalliancellc.com/ 

 

New Hope Support Services 

2250 Murrell Rd. Suite D 

Lynchburg, VA 24501 

434-528-2750 https://newhopesupportservices.com/ 

 

Family Insight P.C. 

1933 Thompson Drive 

Lynchburg, VA 24501 

434-616-6762 

434-499-0188 
https://familyinsight.net/ 

 

HumanKind 

1903 HumanKind Way 

Lynchburg, VA 24503 

434-384-3131 

434-845-5944 
https://www.humankind.org/ 

 

Region 10 Community 
Services 

71 Tanbark Plaza 

Lovingston, VA 22949 

434-263-4889 https://regionten.org/ 

Department of Motor 
Vehicles- Local 
contacts 

Lynchburg 

3236 Odd Fellows Road 
804-497-7100 https://www.dmv.virginia.gov/ 

https://therapeuticalliancellc.com/
https://newhopesupportservices.com/
https://familyinsight.net/
https://www.humankind.org/
https://regionten.org/
https://www.dmv.virginia.gov/
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Lynchburg, VA 24501 

 

Campbell County- Altavista 

1301-H Main Street 

Altavista, VA 24517 

804-497-7100  

 

Amherst County 

200 Richmond Hwy. Suite 
101 

Amherst, VA 24521 

434-946-5218  

Disability Assistance 
and Rehabilitation 

Rehabilitative Services 
Department 

2250 Murrell Rd. Suite F 

Lynchburg, VA  

Provides multiple services 

434-947-6721 https://www.dars.virginia.gov/ 

 
Integrity Representative 
Payee Service, Inc. 

434-316-3942 https://www.integrityrps.org/ 

 

Lynchburg Area Center for 
Independent Living 

500 Alleghany Ave. Suite 520 

Lynchburg, VA 24501 

434-528-4971 https://lacil-lynchburg.org/ 

 

Achieve of Central Virginia 

3120 Od Fellows Road 

Lynchburg VA 24501 

434-847-4488 https://www.achievecentralva.com/ 

https://www.dars.virginia.gov/
https://www.integrityrps.org/
https://lacil-lynchburg.org/
https://www.achievecentralva.com/
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Social Security 
Administration- Lynchburg 

7618 Timberlake Road 

Lynchburg, VA 24502 

800-772-1213 https://www.ssa.gov/ 

    

Domestic Violence 

YWCA of Central Virginia 

626 Church Street 

Lynchburg, VA 24504 

 

434-847-7751 https://ywcacva.org/ 

 

Shelter For Help In 
Emergency  

1415 Sachem Pl.  

Charlottesville, VA 22901 

434-293-8509 https://www.shelterforhelpinemergency.org/ 

Computer Assistance 

Lynchburg Public Library 

2315 Memorial Ave. 

Lynchburg, VA 24501 

434-455-6300 https://lynchburgpubliclibrary.org/ 

 

Park View Community 
Mission 

2420 Memorial Ave. 

Lynchburg, VA 24501 

434-845-8468 https://www.parkviewmission.org/ 

Education and 
Training 

Lynchburg Adult Learning 
Center 

434-515-5160 
https://www.lcsedu.net/ourschools/special-
programs/adult-learning-center 

https://www.ssa.gov/
https://ywcacva.org/
https://www.shelterforhelpinemergency.org/
https://lynchburgpubliclibrary.org/
https://www.parkviewmission.org/
https://www.lcsedu.net/ourschools/special-programs/adult-learning-center
https://www.lcsedu.net/ourschools/special-programs/adult-learning-center


 Page 16 of 26  

 

1208 Polk Street 

Lynchburg, VA 24504 

 

Central Virginia Community 
College 

3506 Wards Road 

Lynchburg, VA 24502 

434-832-7600 https://centralvirginia.edu/ 

 

Amherst Educational Center 

219 Trojan Road 

Madison Heights, VA 24572 

434-528-6485 https://aec.amherst.k12.va.us/ 

 

Campbell County CLC 

194 Dennis Riddle Dr. 

Rustburg, VA 24588 

434-821-6213 https://cctc.campbell.k12.va.us/ 

 

Nelson County Public 
Schools GED Assistance 

6919 Thomas Nelson Hwy. 

Lovingston, VA 22949 

434-906-4521 

Susan Sleight 
https://www.nelsoncounty-va.gov/ 

Employment 

Action Recruiters, Inc. 

20722 Timberlake Rd. #2 

Lynchburg, VA  

434-237-0908  

 

Adecco Staffing 

7335 Timberlake Road 

Lynchburg, VA 24502 

434-239-0013 https://www.adeccousa.com/ 

https://centralvirginia.edu/
https://aec.amherst.k12.va.us/
https://cctc.campbell.k12.va.us/
https://www.nelsoncounty-va.gov/
https://www.adeccousa.com/
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Elwood Staffing  

1088 Vista Park Dr. A1 

Forest, VA 24551 

 

 

434-385-8640 

 

 

 

https://www.elwoodstaffing.com/contact-us-and-
locations/VA/Lynchburg 

 

Jubilee Occupational 
Outreach Program 

1512 Florida Ave. 

Lynchburg, VA 24501 

434-845-0433 http://www.jubileefamily.org/ 

 

Kelly Services 

5508 Fort Ave. Suite A 

Lynchburg, VA 24502 

434-237-0777 https://www.kellyservices.us/ 

 

Career Support Systems 

3801 Westerre Parkway 
Suite C 

Richmond, VA 23233 

804-261-6788 https://careersupport.net/ 

 

Manpower  

18013 Forest Rd. A 07 

Forest, VA 24551 

434-832-0266 https://www.manpowergroupusa.com/ 

 

People Ready 

2264 Lakeside Dr. Suite B 

Lynchburg, VA 24502 

434-385-4831 https://www.peopleready.com/ 

https://www.elwoodstaffing.com/contact-us-and-locations/VA/Lynchburg
https://www.elwoodstaffing.com/contact-us-and-locations/VA/Lynchburg
http://www.jubileefamily.org/
https://www.kellyservices.us/
https://careersupport.net/
https://www.manpowergroupusa.com/
https://www.peopleready.com/
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Evolving Solution Services 

801 Church Street 

Lynchburg, VA 24504 

434-856-0568 https://www.evolvingsolutionservices.com/ 

 

Goodwill Adult Career 
Training and Employment 
Services 

 

540-581-0620 https://www.goodwillvalleys.com/adult-services/ 

 

Old Dominion Job Corp 

1073 Father Judge Road 

Monroe, VA 24574 

434-929-8466 https://olddominion.jobcorps.gov/ 

 

Staffmark  

1315A Enterprise Drive 

Lynchburg, VA 24502 

434-385-0123 http://www.staffmark.com/home/ 

 

Virginia Employment 
Commission- Lynchburg 

3125 Odd Fellows Rd 

Lynchburg, VA 24501 

434-455-5940 https://www.vec.virginia.gov/lynchburg 

 Virginia Works 434-455-5940 https://www.vec.virginia.gov/vec-local-offices  

 New Leaf Employment  434-509-8736 https://www.newleafemployment.com/ 

Housing and Shelters 

Interfaith Outreach 
Association 

701 Clay Street  

434-846-6098 https://www.interfaithoutreach.org/ 

https://www.evolvingsolutionservices.com/
https://www.goodwillvalleys.com/adult-services/
https://olddominion.jobcorps.gov/
http://www.staffmark.com/home/
https://www.vec.virginia.gov/lynchburg
https://www.vec.virginia.gov/vec-local-offices
https://www.newleafemployment.com/
https://www.interfaithoutreach.org/
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Lynchburg, VA 24505 

 

CHIA (Coordinated Homeless 
Intake and Access) 

918 Commerce Street 

Lynchburg, VA  

434-427-2442 https://centralvirginiacoc.org/chia 

 

Miriam’s House 

409 Magnolia Street 

Lynchburg, VA 24503 

434-847-1101 https://www.miriamshouseprogram.org/ 

 

Roads to Recovery  

3000 Langhorne Road 

Lynchburg, VA 24501 

434-455-0053 https://www.roads2recovery.org/ 

 

UP Foundation 

2420 Memorial Avenue 

Lynchburg, VA 24501 

434-381-0258 Upwithrecovery.org 

 

Lynchburg Redevelopment 
and Housing Authority 

1948 Thompson Drive 

Lynchburg, VA  

434-485-7200 https://www.lynchburghousing.org/ 

 Our Father’s House 865-469-6359 https://our-fathers-house.org 

 Oxford House of Virginia  https://www.vaoxfordhouse.org/ 

 Elim Home (Eagle’s Nest) 434-455-8441 www.enrm.org 

https://centralvirginiacoc.org/chia
https://www.miriamshouseprogram.org/
https://www.roads2recovery.org/
file://///s3groups/fs1$/Central/District%2013/COMMUNITY%20RESOURCES/upwithrecovery.org
https://www.lynchburghousing.org/
https://our-fathers-house.org/
https://www.vaoxfordhouse.org/
http://www.enrm.org/
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Lighthouse Community 
Center 

1310 Church Street 

Lynchburg, VA 24504 

Provides multiple service 

434-847-5050 https://www.thelhcc.org/ 

Local Circuit Courts 

Amherst County Circuit Court 

113 Taylor Street 

Amherst, VA 24521 

434-946-9321 https://www.vacourts.gov/ 

 

Campbell County Circuit 
Court 

732 Village Highway 

Rustburg, VA 24588 

434-332-9517 https://www.vacourts.gov/ 

 

Lynchburg Circuit Court  

900 Court Street 

Lynchburg, VA 24504 

434-455-2620 https://www.vacourts.gov/ 

 

Nelson County Circuit Court 

84 Courthouse Square, 1st 
Floor 
Lovingston, VA 22949 

434-263-7020 https://www.vacourts.gov/ 

Legal Assistance 

Virginia Legal Aid Society 

513 Church Street 

Lynchburg, VA 24504 

434-846-1326 https://vlas.org/ 

https://www.thelhcc.org/
https://www.vacourts.gov/
https://www.vacourts.gov/
https://www.vacourts.gov/
https://www.vacourts.gov/
https://vlas.org/
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Lynchburg Public Defender’s 
Office 

828 Main Street, Suite 1002 

Lynchburg, VA 24504 

434-947-2244 https://www.vacourts.gov/main.htm 

Medical and Dental 

Amherst County Health 
Department 

224 2nd Street 

Amherst, VA 24521 

434-946-9408 https://www.vdh.virginia.gov/ 

 

Amherst County Community 
Health Center 

134 Elon Road 

Madison Heights, VA 245724 

434-929-1400 https://www.jhcvirginia.org/ 

 

Campbell County Health 
Department 

116 Kabler Lane 

Rustburg, VA 24588 

434-592-9550 
https://www.co.campbell.va.us/193/Health-
Department-Services 

 

Blue Ridge Medical Center 

4038 Thomas Nelson Hwy 

Arrington, VA 22922 

434-263-4000 https://www.brmedical.org/ 

 

James River Dental Clinic 

239 Trojan Lane 

Madison Heights, VA 24572 

434-847-4691 https://www.jhcvirginia.org/ 

https://www.vacourts.gov/main.htm
https://www.vdh.virginia.gov/
https://www.jhcvirginia.org/
https://www.co.campbell.va.us/193/Health-Department-Services
https://www.co.campbell.va.us/193/Health-Department-Services
https://www.brmedical.org/
https://www.jhcvirginia.org/


 Page 22 of 26  

 

 

Johnson Health Center 

320 Federal Street 

Lynchburg, VA 24504 

434-947-5967 https://www.jhcvirginia.org/ 

 

Free Clinic of Central Virginia 

1016 Main Street 
Lynchburg, VA  

434-847-5866 https://www.freeclinicva.org/ 

 

Lyn-CAG (Community Action 
Group) 

915 Main Street 

Suite 302 

Lynchburg, VA  24504 

434-455-1601 
www.lyncag.org 

 

 

Lynchburg Women’s & 
Pediatric Health Services 

2402 Atherholt Road 

Lynchburg, VA 24501 

434-455-3260 https://www.jhcvirginia.org/ 

 

Rustburg Community Health 
Center 

925 Village Hwy.  

Rustburg, VA 24588 

434-528-0005 https://www.jhcvirginia.org/ 

 

Lynchburg Health 
Department 
307 Alleghany Ave 
Lynchburg, VA 24501 

434-477-5900 

https://www.vdh.virginia.gov/ 

 

https://www.cvhd.org 

 

https://www.jhcvirginia.org/
https://www.freeclinicva.org/
http://www.lyncag.org/
https://www.jhcvirginia.org/
https://www.jhcvirginia.org/
https://www.vdh.virginia.gov/
https://www.cvhd.org/
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Community Access Network 

800 Fifth Street 

Lynchburg, VA 24504 

434-818-7880 https://www.communityaccessnetwork.org/ 

 

Hepatitits C Education and 
Patient 
Connection/Lynchburg Health 
Dept. 

307 Alleghany Ave. 

Lynchburg, VA 24504 

434-477-5900 https://www.vdh.virginia.gov/ 

Parenting and 
Children 

Child Care Aware of Virginia  866-543-7852 https://vachildcare.com/ 

 

Creative Family Solutions 

2600 Memorial Ave. 

Lynchburg, VA 24501  

434-528-3982 https://www.rescare.com/ 

 

Big Brothers/Big Sisters 

2901 Church Street 

Lynchburg, VA 24501 

 

434-528-0400 https://www.bigcva.org/ 

 Child Protective Services 434-455-5726 
https://www.lynchburgva.gov/child-protective-
services 

Sexual Abuse and 
Assault 

Virginia Sexual and Domestic 
Violence Action Alliance 
Hotline 

800-838-8238 https://vsdvalliance.org/ 

https://www.communityaccessnetwork.org/
https://www.vdh.virginia.gov/
https://vachildcare.com/
https://www.rescare.com/
https://www.bigcva.org/
https://www.lynchburgva.gov/child-protective-services
https://www.lynchburgva.gov/child-protective-services
https://vsdvalliance.org/
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Substance Abuse 
Assistance 

BrightView 

3704 Old Forest Road 

Lynchburg, VA 24501 

866-934-7450 

833-510-4357 
https://www.brightviewhealth.com/ 

 

Groups Recover Together 

4847 Fort Ave.  

Lynchburg, VA 24502 

540-202-2554 https://locations.joingroups.com/ 

 

Celebrate Recovery Blue 
Ridge Community Church 

2361 New London Road 

Forest, VA 24551 

434-525-7481 
ext.128 

https://www.blueridge.org/ 

 

Addiction Allies 

2137 Lakeside Drive, Ste 103 

Lynchburg, vA 24501 

434-400-9668 addictionallies.com 

 

The Twelve 

3500 Powhatan Street 

Lynchburg, VA 24501 

434-439-2955 Andersontreatment.com 

 
Hope Initiative 

 

540-339-9010 
opt.3 

Bradleyfreeclinic.com 

 

Celebrate Recovery 
Compassion Church of the 
Nazarene 

1737 Wards Ferry Road 

434-239-4943 https://www.compassionva.com/ 

https://www.brightviewhealth.com/
https://locations.joingroups.com/
https://www.blueridge.org/
file://///S3Groups/Cen_Groups$/District%2013/COMMUNITY%20RESOURCES/addictionallies.com
https://www.addictionallies.com/
https://www.addictionallies.com/
https://www.compassionva.com/
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Lynchburg, VA 24502 

 

Freedom Groups at Thomas 
Road Baptist Church 

1 Mountain View Road 

Lynchburg, VA 24502 

434-592-4234 https://trbc.org/resources/care/groups/ 

 

Pathways IOP and Intake 
Center 

Barker-Cowling Building 

3300 RIvermont Ave, 4th Fl 

Lynchburg, VA 24503 

434-200-4455 
https://www.centrahealth.com/locations/pathways-
residential-treatment-center 

 

UP Foundation  

2420 Memorial Avenue 

Lynchburg, VA 24501 

434-381-0258 Upwithrecovery.org 

 

Roads to Recovery  

3000 Langhorne Road 

Lynchburg, VA 24501 

434-455-0053 https://www.roads2recovery.org/ 

Transportation 

Greater Lynchburg Transit 
Company 

419 Bradley Drive 

Lynchburg, VA 24501 

434-455-5080 https://gltconline.com/ 

 Move UP  Moveuplynchburg.org 

United Way United Way of Central VA 211 or  211virginia.gov 

https://trbc.org/resources/care/groups/
https://www.centrahealth.com/locations/pathways-residential-treatment-center
https://www.centrahealth.com/locations/pathways-residential-treatment-center
file://///s3groups/fs1$/Central/District%2013/COMMUNITY%20RESOURCES/upwithrecovery.org
https://www.roads2recovery.org/
https://gltconline.com/
file://///S3Groups/Cen_Groups$/District%2013/COMMUNITY%20RESOURCES/Miriam’s%20House
file://///S3Groups/Cen_Groups$/District%2013/COMMUNITY%20RESOURCES/211virginia.gov
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Information and Referral 
Center 

1010 Miller Park Square 

 

434-846-8467  

https://unitedwaycv.org/ 

Anger Management 

DV Class 

Domestic Violence & Batterer 
Intervention on-line classes 

 
https://www.dvclass.com/Domestic-Violence-
Class/Virginia-Lynchburg.aspx 

 

Lynchburg Community 
Corrections 

925 Church Street 

Lynchburg, VA 24504 

434-455-3750  

    

    

    

    

    

    

 

https://unitedwaycv.org/
https://www.dvclass.com/Domestic-Violence-Class/Virginia-Lynchburg.aspx
https://www.dvclass.com/Domestic-Violence-Class/Virginia-Lynchburg.aspx

